From: Karen Giles

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 11:10 AM

Subject: Egyptian Rates Effective September 1, 2010 & Schedule of Benefits
requests-REQUIRES ACTION!

Attachments: Egyptian Rate Sheets Effective 9-1-10.pdf; Schedule of Benefits Supply

Request Form.pdf

( MERITAIN" J
HEALTH

ATTENTION: A very minor change has been made to the vision rates as follows:
The "Employee Only" and "1 Dependent - No Employee” rate was noted as $6.78 on
the email we just sent. That rate should have been noted as $6.76. We have
attached a corrected rate sheet to reflect this. Our apologies.

This email is being sent to all of the Superintendents, Board of Managers
Members and Bookkeepers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you received
this email in error please forward to the appropriate party and contact Krista
Breakfield at the Metro East Service Office of Meritain Health to update the
contact information.

Dear Participating Employer Group ~
Attached are two documents:

1. Rate Sheets indicating the premiums which become effective September 1,
2010 for the following. We recommend you save this document to your hard
drive as this document has not been posted o the Egyptian Trust website.

a. Platinum, Gold, Silver, and Bronze Health Plans - Active, Retired,
Surviving Dependents, and COBRA beneficiary premiums

b. Voluntary Dental Plan - High and Low Plans - Active, Retired,
Surviving Dependents, and COBRA beneficiary premiums

c. Voluntary Vision Plan - Active, Retired, Surviving Dependents, and
COBRA beneficiary premiums

2. Schedule of Benefits Request Form - If you wish to receive the color
coded copies of the updated Schedule of Benefits for the Platinum, Gold,
Silver, and Bronze Health Plans you must complete the attached form and
return it fo my office no later than Monday, July 19, 2010. We will
distribute your request at the 10™ Annual Administration meetings this year.

Keep in mind, the updated Schedule of Benefits for the Platinum, Gold,
Silver, and Bronze Health Plans are currently posted at www.egtrust.org
which you may print at any time.




More information is forthcoming. Watch your emails! And if you haven't submitted
your Healthy recipes to krista.breakfield@meritain.com there's still time. We look
forward to hearing from you!

Karen L Gi]cs
V.F. Client Relations
Meritain Health

13 Executive Drive, Suite 19
Fairview Heights, IL 62208

Toll Free 866-588-2431, opt. 3, ext. 6104
Fax 888-525-2799
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